



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

**File No: NWB1BOS0106
NWB2HOP0207
NWB2GOO0510**

April 8, 2005

Mr. John Wakeford
Vice President, Exploration
Miramar Mining Corporation
#300, 889 Harbourside Drive
North Vancouver, BC V7P 3S1
Email: jwakeford@miramarmining.com

Subject: Submission of Design of Secondary Containment for Aboveground Storage Tanks – Boston Camp, Windy Lake Camp, and Goose Lake Camp, Nunavut (O/Ref.: MM4206)

Dear Mr. Wakeford:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Biogenie S.R.D.C. Inc. titled “Submission of Design of Secondary Containment for Aboveground Storage Tanks – Boston Camp, Windy Lake Camp, and Goose Lake Camp, Nunavut (O/Ref.: MM4206)”, submitted on October 19, 2004 as a requirement of Part I, Item 1a of water license NWB1BOS0106. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site at the following link:
<http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB1%20MINING/NWB1BOS0106%20Boston/Modification%20-%20Secondary%20Containment/>

The NWB gives interested persons thirty (30) days to review the submission and make representations to the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email before **May 9, 2005**. At the end of the review period the NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted should concerns arise or should additional information be needed. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

cc. Distribution List

Distribution List – (Kitikmeot)

Miramar	John Wakeford	jwakeford@miramarmining.com	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Jeannie Ehloak	jeannie_ehloak@ntilands.com	
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
Kit-IA, Lands	Geoff Clark	geoffc@polarnet.ca	
Kit-HTO	Agnes Egotak	agnes@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-4047
Kit-IA, Lands	Lynn Carter	lynncc@polarnet.ca	
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nirb.nunavut.ca	
DIAND-Iqaluit	C. Bodykevich	bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac.gc.ca	(867) 979-6445
DIAND-Iqaluit	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DIAND-Iqaluit	Robert Eno	enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC Iqaluit	Colette Spagnuolo	Colette.spagnuolo@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
Kit-Health	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CGS	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
CGS-Kitikmeot	Tom Livingstone	tlivingstone@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4156
CLEY-GN	Julie Ross	jross@gov.nu.ca	
GN-DOE	Earle Baddaloo	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca	
	Gladis Lemus	glemus@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
	Mike Atkinson	matkinson@gov.nu.ca	
NWB	Dave Hohnstein	tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca	